Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Amin Zaidan Neto <amin.zaidan@itamaraty.gov.br>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce

C& Amman Chamber of Commerce; Embaixada - Ama - Promogao Comercial
Subject: Brazilian companies interested in the Jordanian market

Mr. Hisham Dweik, Director General at Amman Chamber of Commerce
Dear Sir,

Good morning,

Hope this e-mail finds you well !

[ have the pleasure to share with you, as listed below, the Brazilian companies that have contacted this
Trade Promotion Sector showing interest to export their products to the Jordanian market:

Araplac Méveis

Mrs. Melissa Fukushima, Export

E-mail: exportacao@araplac.com.br

Mobile: 0055.43.99971-4990

Site: https://araplac.com.br/

Products: kitchen furniture and bedroom furniture

DBB Comex

Mrs. Carol Torelli

E-mail: carol@dbdcomex.com.br
Mobile: 0055.43.99904-7765

Site: https://www.dbdcomex.com.br
Product: Mattresses

Irmaos Fischer S.A Industria e Comércio

Leonardo Bittencourt Assino, Foreign Trade

Email: export@fischer.com.br

Tel.: 55(47)3251-2000 - 55(47)3211-2000

Site: www.fischer.com.br

Product: Electric ovens, cooktops, hoods and stoves, wheelbarrows for civil construction, concrete
mixers and pre-molded houses.

LightDesign

Mrs. Silvia M. Caetano, Director N "
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Product: Lighting projects i o
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Madesa Moveis

Mrs. Isabella Kaspary, Export 3 1 6 4 ledl @y

E-mail: isabella@madesa.com ! )

Sites: www.madesa.com

Products: Kitchen lines, dormitory lines, living room lines and office lines




Micapel Slate

Mr. Gabriel Meira, Export

E-mail: Gabriel. meira@micapel.com.br

Mobile: 0055.37.99876-5685

Site: www.micapel.com.br

Product: Slabs, flooring tiles, wall cladding, roofing tiles, mosaics and kitchen tops

Zagonel

Mr. Sidinei A. Ferrarez

E-mail: exportacao@zagonel.com.br

Mobile: 0055.49.98872-9055 e 49.98827-9482

Site: www.zagonel.com.br

Product: Street and professional lighting and electric shower and faucets

In this regard, I would much appreciate if the information of these companies could be placed at the
section "Opportunities”, at the site of this esteemed Chamber.

[ take this opportunity to express my deepest appreciation for your constant support to the Brazil-
Jordan business relation.

Best regards,

Amin Zaidan Neto/Commercial Officer

Trade Promotion Sector, at the Brazilian Embassy in Amman
E-mail : amin.zaidan@itamaraty.gov.br

Mobile : 00962.7.7781-5077

Tel. : 00962.6.592-3941/2



